Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 9:52 AM
To: Chloe; Vic (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; Admin nht
Subject: RE: SLG3712E CLAIMING SGN1198A DOA 09.10.19 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG19017977/Aha3
Attachments: SLG3712E CLAIMING SGN1198A DOA 09.10.19.pdf
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Vic,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 November, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>
Subject: SLG3712E CLAIMING SGN1198A DOA 09.10.19

*Without Prejudice*®
Dear Motor Claims Department,
Enclosed LOD and supporting documents for your reference.

Please kindly advise officer in charge and hope to receive offer soon.
Thank you.

**Please note that NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD is now GST-registered*

Regards,

Chloe

New Hock Teck Motor Pte. Ltd.
GST Reg No.: 201718370k

Tel: 67479241 Fax: 67417276

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43



Singapore 417883



